



Alatry & Lee Administration
February 3rd, 2016

- I. **Call to Order 5:30 p.m.**
- II. **Roll Call**
Absences: Angela Burr, Max Quimby, Owen Saenz, Tiffany Miller
- III. **Pledge of Allegiance**
- IV. **Guest Speaker**
 - a. *Sara Bagheri*
 - i. *Importance of Voting*
 - b. *Parker McNally*
 - i. *Eagle Ambassadors*
 - *Tours, work events through President's office*
 - *Application on tours.unt.edu, must apply on eagle Network*
 - *Due Feb. 17th 5:00 p.m.*
- V. **Appointments**
 - a. *Senate*
 - i. *Daniel Merlino - College of Engineering (Absent)*
 - ii. *Chelcie Parry - College of Music (Appointed)*
- VI. **Updates from Exec**
 - a. *Chief of Staff*
 - b. *Director of Campus Outreach*
 - *Talons are now part of Mean Green Police*
 - *Organization meeting this Friday, 4 p.m.*
 - *Senator/ Intern of the week will return this week*
 - *Encouragement to apply for Orientation Leadership, app due next Wednesday*
 - c. *Director of Leadership and Development*
 - d. *Director of Student Affairs*
 - *Raupe Travel Grant now open, committee members needed*
 - *I Heart UNT week*
 - *GLAD is coming back, meeting today room 155 BLB*
 - e. *Director of Public Relations*
 - f. *Project Manager*
 - *Chris & Hannah built Mock Time Capsule, drawings sent to Zane, getting quotes. Time capsule will be made in Art Dept.*
 - *Hannah needs feedback on emails that have been sent out*
 - g. *Vice President*
 - *Transportation Fee: Waiting on consulting GSC, meeting tomorrow morning, more to come*



- *Student infrastructure: Contact Chris if interested in committee*
- *Class Ring update: Shadow box placement TBD*
- *Flight Memorial will be more streamlined, intimate, glowing lanterns that symbolize every student that has passed*

h. President

- *Working on Fessor Graham and Thibodeaux Awards, selection committee meeting Feb. 22nd, 170 nominations for Fessor Award*
- *Thibodeaux Award: anyone with role at UNT that promotes diversity can be nominated. DEADLINE IN NINE DAYS, looking for one more person for selection committee*

VII. College Reports

a. CAS

- *Language Building infrastructure meeting next week, Sen. Miller*

b. COB

- *This Friday, Breakfast w/ Dean*

c. COEdu

- *Setting up meeting w/ Dean of Students for survey expansion*

d. COE

- *Space team competition*

e. CMHT

f. COM

g. PACS

- *Senator Castaneda inquires about delayed buses*

h. CVAD

- *Art Building remodeling/rebuilding update from Chris Lee and Sen. Astorga*

i. Honors

- *Senator Warriner working on Newsletter with Exec. member Connor Gray, inquires about minutes being posted on SGA website*

j. Mayborn

VIII. Old Business

IX. New Business

a. B1-2016

- *Removal of the House of Reps within bylaws, Chris Lee*

b. B2-2016

- *Extension of College of Engineering office hours, Sen. Miller*

c. R2-2016

- *E-Ride Shuttle addition and time expansion, Sen. Muric*

X. Announcements

XI. Work Session

- a. Student Issue Discussion*



i. Student Flyer Locations

- *places to post flyers are limited*
- *electronic billboards wanted*
- *Org. meeting to discuss this, Sen. Muric and Roberson attending*

b. Legislation Committee Meetings

i. Flex Investigation - Grant Hale, working with Senator Miller, Muric

ii. Gender Neutral Housing - Annabelle Webber

- *Sen. Cole says Sen. Weber has been speaking with Housing Director*

iii. Flight Memorial - Easton Lachlan

- *Moe working on revamp next year*
- *anyone affected by passing of a student will give speech*
- *Talons & SGA will be working on what to do in the event of a student's passing*
- *more student involvement wanted*
- *Song will be presented, "You'll Never Walk Alone" and alma mater melody*
- *Wanting ideas to be finalized by June, written in resolution*

iv. Bystanders - Angela Burr

XII. Adjournment 6:40